From: Michael Grieco

To: Granado, Rafael

Subject: Referral

Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 5:35:20 PM
Attachments: @

Please place on the consent agenda the following item and include this email in the
referral:

Referral to Finance Committee to discuss future uses or the potential sale of vacant city-
owned land located at 226 87th Terrace.

The interested partner/buyer is 8701 Collins Development, LLC (David Martin) who owns the
adjacent property at 7925 Collins Avenue.

Michael C. Grieco
Michael@GriecolLaw.com

(305) 857-0034
(305) 856-7771 (fax)

175 sw 7th Street
Suite 2410
Miami, FL 33130

www.MiamiCriminalDefense.com

---The information contained in this transmission may

contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information. It is intended only for the use of

the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

dani@griecolaw.com.
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